218

ZBOA MINUTES
CRISP COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING
November 16, 2021

The Crisp County Zoning Board of Appeals met at a regular meeting on the 15th day of November, 2021 at
9:00 a.m. in the Crisp County Government Center. The following members were present: Ray Cromer, J.C.
Clark, Lucky Taylor, Dale Mitchell and Wendy Peavy. Also present, Crisp County Planning Director, Connie
Youngblood and Building Inspector Jimmy Mumphery.

Visitors present: Nancy Mozo, David & Betty Ann Dowdy, Anjie Webb and James Kilgore.

Chairman Ray Cromer called the meeting to order. ‘
MINUTES

Chairman asked for a motion on the minutes of October 19,2021. A motion to approve the minutes was made
by J.C. Clark with a second by Lucky Taylor with amendment. Motion carried 4-0 unanimously.

Mr. Cromer opened the Public Hearing and read aloud the criteria in which the board handles requests.

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Nancy Mozo for a variance to reduce the requlred 150’ lot width to 102’ for the purpose of
locating a second mobile home on the property Property is zoned RR (Rural Re51dent1al) and is located at
700 Jamestown Road. .

Ms. Mozo was present-and spoke on-behalf of the request. She told the board that she was asking for approval
to locate a small single-wide on the front portion of her property. She stated they have 5.3 acres and hopefully,
with your approval, we will have the property surveyed to cut out the 1.5 acres. She told the board as you are
looking at the property, it will be on the left hand side. Mr. Taylor asked if there was more room in the back
than the front, why do you wish to locate it in the front. - ; .

Ms. Mozo stated that this is the location she chose and they do have a small grandchild and would feel safer
if she is up front, closer to them. o

Mr. Clark asked if it was standard to be 2 acres. Ms. Youngblood replied that the minimum lot size is 1.5
acres.

Mr. Cromer asked if she had heard anything from her neighbors about the request. Ms. Mozo replied no. Mr.
Mitchell stated that she really didn’t have anybody within the neighboring view. Ms. Mozo stated the only
neighbor they have is a 3 acre rental tract that faces Antioch Road and they don’t not use the back half of the
property that touches theirs’ because she is afraid of dogs, and they have one that barks.

At this time, Mr. Cromer asked if there were any further comments. There were none. Mr. Cromer stated that
the public portion of the hearing was adjourned and now they would go into discussion.



219

Page 2
ZBOA Minutes
11/16/21

DISCUSSION & VOTE: A motion was made by Dale Mitchell to approve the variance to reduce the
required 150 lot width to 102” for the purpose of locating a single wide mobile home on the property with a
second by Lucky Taylor. Carried 3-1. Mr. Clark voting no.

The property is located at 700 Jamestown Road and is zoned RR (Rural Residential).

The consensus of the board was that their decision was based on the fact that by granting this variance, it
would not impair the purpose of the Land Development Code.

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from David & Betty Ann Dowdy for a variance to reduce the required 15” side yard property line
setback to 12’ on the east side of the property for the purpose of constructing a 24x24 (576 sq. ft.) enclosed
garage with a 9x20 (180 sq. ft.) enclosed lean-to. Property is located at 307 N. Cedar Creek Road and is
zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential).

Mr. Dowdy was present and spoke on behalf of the request. Mr. Dowdy gave the board members a packet
with his plans for the cabin. He told the board that they purchased the property about 3 % years ago, he stated
the existing cabin on the property was built in 1940, and it has had renovations done.

Mr. Dowdy told the board they sold their home in Sylvester and have moved to Crisp County and now they
need to make this cabin their home, and as you can see from the photos, there is no.curb appeal, and what
you see is that air conditioner that faces the road. He stated there is no front elevation or even a front door.
He showed the board the diagram of their proposed renovations and stated the east side of the property is
where they need the variance for the 12°, he also included a picture of what the front-elevation would be after
the renovation.

He stated that he had not heard of any complaints from their neighbors: .
Mr. Dowdy told the board that if they went to the left'side of the property, he thinks the natural grade of the
property would cause some erosion problems, not only for them but also the adjoining lot. He felt like the

area where they are wanting to put it would have less erosion problems.

Mr. Cromer asked if they had started construction. Mr. Dowdy replied, no, they are still waiting on the builder
to give him a price.

Mr. Taylor asked for clarification, you asked for a 24x24 enclosed structure with a 9x20 enclosed lean-to, .

and it appears from the drawing it is all under the same roof. Ms. Youngblood replied that the request for the
lean-to can be disregarded since it is all under the same roof line.

Mr. Dowdy stated that it is incorporated with the garage and will be used for storage, such as a freezer,
additional refrigerator and yard tools.



S

290

Page 3
ZBOA Minutes
11/16/2021

Mr. Cromer asked if the county had any concerns to the request. Ms. Youngblood replied no, and the request
is on the side of the Garrets’, and that she had received an email this morning stating they are happy, no
problern with the request and they welcome them to the neighborhood.

Mr. Cromer asked if there were any more questions. There were none. Mr. Cromer stated that the hearing
portion of the meeting was adjourned and now they would go into discussion.

DISCUSSION & YOTE A motion was made by J.C. Clark to approve the request to reduce the required
15’ side yard property line setback to 12’ on the east side, with a second by Wendy Peavy. Vote carried
unanimously 4-0. Property is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential) and is located at 536 Lakeshore Drive.

The board agreed that the request met the standards in granting an approval for the special exception.

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Anjie Webb for. the following variances: 1) locate a 16x25 (400 sq. ft.) open ¢arport in the front
yard; 2) variance to reduce the required 15 side yard setback to 3’ on the south side of the property for the
purpose of locating a 16x25 open carport on the property. Property is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential)
and is located at 563 Lakeshore Drive.

Ms. Webb was present and spoke on behalf of the request. She told the board that she really does not have
another location to put a carport. ‘She told the board that her neighbor that would be affected is Greg Walker
and she talked with him and he said he did not have a problem with it.

She told the board that the only other option she has is to put it in the front and come down, and turn into it
that way, but would rather have it where shé is asking for. She stated she could not scoot it over because then
it will be in front of the house and she had to put a new septic system there soon after she bought the house,
and that kind of put a monkey wrench in the whole front yard and that is why she is asking for the variance.
She stated she knew 3’ was a really big ask and it will not be anywhere close to Greg’s house or any other
structure on his property. Mr. Cromer asked if the county had an issue with the request. Ms. Youngblood
replied no.

Mr. Taylor stated that he was very uncomfortable with the 3° and asked her how bad would it hurt you to
move over 2 more feet and make it 5° instead of 3°. Ms. Webb replied that she is not going to say it is
impossible, but she is a decorator and if you are looking at the house she did not want the roofline of both
structures to overlap the roofline of the house and wanted to have that sight line. She told the board that she
may be able to get it with 5°, it’s possible and she asked for the 3’ just in case she could not. She stated she
would not push the 3* and would pull back closer to the house, just wants enough of the sight line to do the
varying roofs. She stated she was only asking for a 16x25 and at first they had it at 20x25 and she shrunk it

to the 16°.




231

Page 4
ZBOA Minutes
11/16/21

Mr. Mumphery asked Ms. Webb if she was trying to keep the left corner of the open carport to the edge of
your existing structure. She stated she was staying in front of the existing house in the left corner. She stated
the landscaper was going to make a walkway to the carport from the front door.

Mr. Mitchell asked if the 16x25 included the roof overhang. She stated yes and that is why she is asking for
the 3 instead of the 5’ because she was worried about that. She stated there was not a whole lot of space
between the edge of that property and the house, and it gets wider toward the front, but she has to maintain
the setback from the r-o-w.

Mr. Cromer asked if there were any further questions or comments. There were none. Mr. Cromer stated
that the hearing portion of the meeting was adjourned and now they would go into discussion.

DISCUSSION & VOTE: A motion was made by Lucky Taylor to deny the request from the required 15’
to 3;” and to amend and approve the request from the required 15’ to 5° for the purpose of locating a 16x25
sq. ft. open carport in front of the principal dwelling, with a second by J.C. Clark. Carried unanimously 4-0.
Property is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential) and is located at 536 Lakeshore Drive.

The consensus of the board was that by granting the variance it would not cause substantial determent to the
public good or impair the purpose and intent of the Land Development Code.

PUBLIC HEARING
Deferred from last month

Request from James Kilgore for a variance to reduce the required lot width of 150’ to 47’ for the purpose of
locating a second mobile home on the property: Property is zoned RR (Rural Residential) and is located at
192 Mud Road.

Mr. Kilgore was present and spoke on behalf of his request. Mr. Kilgore told the board that he has 3 acres
and would like to divide the property into 2 parcels at 1}z acres each so they can locate a second mobile home
on the property. He stated they have 200’ of road frontage and they already have a driveway and an
ambulance has already been in and out before with the existing drive to the mobile home that is already there.
He told the board however he has to make it work he can turn the mobile home either way, he told the board
it was for him and his mom, she would be staying with him. He said they are raising their grandkids and they
are in the existing mobile home with his wife. Mr. Cromer asked if he took care of his mom. Mr. Kilgore
replied yes.

Mr. Kilgore stated that he wants to separate the land so it would be permanent. Mr. Taylor asked if it would
be a diagonal line to divide the property. Ms. Youngblood replied that it all depends on the survey in reference
to the septic tank. Mr. Taylor asked if there had been any objections from the neighbors, Ms. Youngblood
replied no. She told the board they have enough acreage for the home but are lacking the required lot width.

|

Lt

{]




234

Page 5
ZBOA Minutes
11/16/2021

At this time, Mr. Cromer asked if there were any more questions. There were none. Mr. Cromer stated that
the hearing portion of the meeting was adjourned and now they would go into discussion.

DISCUSSION & VOTE: A motion was made by Dale Mitchell to approve the request to reduce the
required 150" lot width to 47" for the purpose of locating a second mobile home on the property, with a second
by Wendy Peavy. Carried 3-1. Mr. Clark voting no. Property is zoned RR (Rural Residential) and is located
at 192 Mud Road.

The board felt like the approval would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or be injurious to
the use and enjoyment of the environment or other property in the immediate vicinity or impair the purpose
and intent of the development code.

Old Business

None.

New Business

None.
Adjourn e
/ | { '/ /
Ray Cromer Connie Youngbloﬁ d
Chairman - Secretary



